

RELEASE IN PART
B6

From: H <hrod17@clintonemail.com>
Sent: Friday, July 1, 2011 3:37 PM
To: 'sullivanjj@state.gov'
Subject: Re: Pre-brief tomorrow ...

I mentioned both.

----- Original Message -----

From: Sullivan, Jacob J [mailto:SullivanJJ@state.gov]
Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2011 05:58 PM
To: H
Subject: Fw: Pre-brief tomorrow ...

You might grab the FM after the Prez meeting or at the CD on both these issues.

----- Original Message -----

From: McEldowney, Nancy E
Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2011 04:24 PM
To: Valmoro, Lona J; Sullivan, Jacob J; Verveer, Melanne S
Subject: Re: Pre-brief tomorrow ...

Only 2 quick issues to flag, both related to OSCE.

First, the Liths guided OSCE's selection of a new SecGen, Italian diplomat Lamberto Zannier. He starts tomorrow. Was not easy for them as Chairman or for organization and if there is a second to flag would be nice grace note.

Second, head of OSCE mission in Bosnia is turning over this summer. Traditionally an American position and we have put forward strong candidate. Russians are pushing for a Russian to take position -- given uncertainties with EU over OHR in Bosnia, need to keep strong US presence as head of 500 plus person OSCE mission. Liths agree but looking to hear from us -- I can raise with FM on margins if S cannot but if she has chance with him would be good.

Thanks!

PS: incredibly lovely evening -- our boss is amazing.

----- Original Message -----

From: Valmoro, Lona J
Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2011 04:08 PM
To: Sullivan, Jacob J; Derse, Anne E; Morningstar, Richard L; Nuland, Victoria J; 'esherwood-randall' [redacted]; <esherwood-randal [redacted]>; McEldowney, Nancy E; Posner, Michael H; Verveer, Melanne S; Tillemann, Tomicah S
Subject: Re: Pre-brief tomorrow ...

There will be NO pre-brief tomorrow morning. If you need to relay anything, pls find me or Jake -- thank you!

----- Original Message -----

From: Valmoro, Lona J
Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2011 03:18 PM

To: Sullivan, Jacob J; Derse, Anne E; Morningstar, Richard L; Nuland, Victoria J; 'esherwood-randall([redacted])
<esherwood-randall [redacted] >; McEldowney, Nancy E; Posner, Michael H; Verveer, Melanne S; Tillemann, Tomicah
S; Valmoro, Lona J
Subject: Pre-brief tomorrow ...

B6

We will plan to do a pre-brief tomorrow morning, time Tbd. Will let you know when we settle on a time.